Eddy's, Hull, P.Q.

CLI

and 5 south-east of Muirkirk v MCRR, its nearest railway etown, 10 miles west, is the location. Settled in 1823. iscopal and Methodist churches school, and ships live stock, ce, lumber, timber and cordtion, 100. Express, American. enry Watson, postmaster. Co, fish dealers.

e stock. otel and live stock.

John (Episcopal).

rid H, Live Stock.

Mill, Isaac McDonald, prop. live stock.

ive stock. n A, collector. c, flour mill. r, carpenter.

Duncan, General Store and tmaster.

l, blacksmith. saw mill. ive stock. en, lumber. (Methodist). e stock.

ry, Conveyancer and Justice. s, printer.

A station or the CPRy, ty, 18 miles north-west of inty seat. Express, Doot a post office.

DS. A country post office in Medora township, Musniles north-west of Gravenrailway point. Nearest Settled in 1868. It er hotel for tourists, and

church and public school, r. Stage twice a week 10 miles south, fare 25c. Iail semi-weekly. Charles

e and saw mill. es J, Summer Hotel. oatbuilder. ter.

An incorporated viliage and on the WG&B to township, Wellington orth-west of Guelph, the

cific Railway

H. B. WARREN WATTON'S STANDARD SCALES MAKES OF SCALES MONTREAL.

AND BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

CLI

263

Settled in 1856. It was in-Rennie Frank, Livery. county seat. corporated in 1874, and has Methodist, Pres-Robinson Joseph B, harnessmaker, underbyterian and Episcopal churches and a pub-taker and furniture. byterian and Episcopal churches and a public school with 200 pupils, a public hall seating 500, and a bank, and ships grain, flour, bark, live stock and produce. Assessed valuation of real and personal property, \$110,000; bonded indebtedness, \$2,400. Stage daily to Lakelet, 6 miles south-west, and semi-weekly to Mount Forest and Huntsfugfield. Population, 900. Telegraph, GNW. Shaw Harper, chopping mill. Shaw W H, grain. Express, American. Mail daily. Kenneth Smith Thomas, general store. McL Walton, postmaster.

Allan Absalom S, General Store. Allan James D, conveyancer. Atkinson George, grocer. Bear James, pump mnfr. Beck Wm, watches Beck & Lee (Edward Beck, John Lee), Tanners. Boomer John E, groceries, flour and feed. Boyd Mrs J E, general store. Brown Mrs F, hotel. Campbell Archibald, tailor. Chown Rev E A (Methodist). Confederation Life Association,

John Hillhouse, Agt. (See left top lines.) Cooper John F, jeweller. Crandall Byron, physician. Dewar James S, hardware. Dierlamm George, boots and shoes. Dolmage Mrs Elizabeth, baker. Dolmage Jacob H, auctioneer. Dunham Mrs Eliza, photographer. Fink Casper, cabinetmaker. Gebherdt Charles, Flour Mills. Gibson John H, general agent. Graft Frederick W, tanner and shoemaker.

Grand Trunk Railway. Gray John, baker. Hamilton George R, general store. Hermann John, hotel. Hillhouse John, stoves and tinware. Hotel Samuel, sash, doors and blinds. Kelsey John D, sewing machines. Klemmer Gotleib, grain cradle mnfr. Locking Alexander, butcher. Locking Alexander jr, general agent. McCallum John, tailor. McDougall Donald, waggormaker. McEachren Donald, (Jeneral Store.

McRobert Edward, hotel. Millar Conrad, shoemaker. Morrison Miss E, music teacher. Murray Daniel, waggonmaker. Murray Donald, blacksmith. Powers Andrew K, foundry. Purcells Misses M & N, dressmakers.

Smith Wm S, flour mill. Taylor George, tailor. Tolton Edward, grain dealer. Torrance Henry, blacksmith.

Veitch Bros (James and Geo), stave mnfrs. Walton Kenneth M, Stationer. Williams Edwin J, blacksmith. Williamson W D, grain dealer. Wolf Joseph, waggonmaker. Young Rev Stephen (Presbyterian).

CLIFTON. Welland County. Name changed to Niagara Falls, which see for

CLINTON. A thriving incorporated town on the Bayfield river, at the crossing of the B & G line and the L H & B br of the G T Ry, in Goderich township, Huron County, 12 miles south-east of Goderich, the county seat. Settled in 1831. It was incorporated a village in 1857 and as a town in 1875, and has saw, flour, woollen and planing mills, organ and fanning mill factories, tanneries, a foundry, salt wells, etc, and contains Methodist, Baptist, Episcopal and Presbyterian churches, a high and a public school, 2 banks and 3 weekly newspapers, the Huron News Record, the New Era and Canadian. It has a mechanics' institute with a library of 1,700 vols, a town hall seating 400, and telephone accommodation. Grain, live stock and manufactured products are shipped. Assessed valuation of real and personal property, \$600,000; bonded indebtedness, \$27,500. Population, 2,900. Telegraph, GNW. Express, American and Canadian. Mail daily. Distance from Toronto 118 miles. Thomas Fair, postmaster.

Anderson James, confectionery. Angus Alexander, grocer. Appleton Robert, physician. Beacon Henry, shoemaker. Beattie J & R (James and Roland), livery. Beesley R & Son, Millinery and Fancy

ARCHITECT E. J. LENNOX, S.E. Cor. King and Yonge Sts., Toronto.